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Department of Education

Region X d

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY DQPED
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City

Telefax No (088) S55-047% Mobile No +639199942421
Emait address: etsaivador city@deped gov. ph

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. U2 s.2016

To:

From:

PRIVATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOLS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
PU)S:.:?ASE NDARY SCHOOLS

\ (e e

ViLhan 6. FARNAZO,Ph.D,CESO IV
Regioal Director IV, Concurrent SDS

Subject:  BSP BASIC TRAINING SCOUTING AND REFRESHER COURSE

Date: August 2, 2016

1. Please be informed that the BSP Misamis Oriental Council Training Team will conduct a live
out Basic Training for untrained/new teacher on August 26-28, 2016 at Molugan Elementary
School, El Salvador City.

2. Registration of Php 400.00 will be collected from each participant to cover cost of their
registration to the BSP which will entities them to a coverage of one year of its financial
assistance program, scout neckerchief and slide, manual certificate and other operational
expenses.

3. In consideration of the DepED Policy on “Time on Task”, the basic Training and Scouting
Refresher Course will commence on a Friday August 26,2016 @ 6:00pm and will end on
Sunday August 28,2016 @ 1:00pm.

4. In the activities of this nature, it is suggested that participants will wear comfortable clothing for
outdoor activities.

5. Leave credits will be granted after submission of narrative report of accomplishment and
signed daily time record.

6. For information, guidance and compliance
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